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JoAnn Erickson

From: Ashland Chamber of Commerce <info@visitashland.net>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 1:46 PM

To: officemgr@visitashland.com

Subject: Business Update for 6-08-2020

 

  

 

COVID-19 Update June 8, 2020 

 

We’re all in Grant information -  https://wedc.org/programs-and-

resources/wai-small-business-grant/ 

The We’re all in grant will require a letter from an organization with  letterhead 

confirming you have been in business since January 30th 2020.  I’m happy to 

write letters.  I’ve authored 8 letters so far… Send your  request to 

info@visitashland.com and let me know the actual date you opened your 

business.  Thanks so much! 

__________________________________________ 

  

Excellent overview of the Payroll Protection Plan Loan Forgiveness 

application and new changes- 

https://www.gklaw.com/EventsAndPresentations/Paycheck-Protection-

Program-Implications-of-the-loan-forgiveness-plan.htm 

__________________________________________ 

  

REGISTER: COVID-19 Update Webinar Featuring U.S. Rep. Ron 

Kind 
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Join Congressman Ron Kind this Wednesday at 10am for a federal update 

relating to COVID-19. In addition to Congressman Kind, the webinar will also 

feature John Koskinen, Chief Economist for the Wisconsin Department of 

Revenue. Koskinen will discuss a recently released economic forecast from the 

Department. All members of the business community are welcome to 

attend. Click here to register 

________________________________________ 

  

ABC Raceway looking for another Saturday of great racing! 

For this weekend, the pit and grandstand gates will open at 5pm; hot laps will 

kick off the on-track action at 6:15pm, and green-flag racing gets going at 7pm. 

Adult grandstand admission tickets are just $11 per person, either at the gate or 

online via www.myracepass.com, and kids ages 12 and under are admitted free 

when accompanied by a paying adult. Ten-race punch passes are also available 

at the Raceway’s ticket window on race nights. Advance pit passes are also 

available online.  The ABC Raceway is located 3 1/2 miles south of Ashland on 

State Highway 13 and one mile west on Butterworth Road. For race day 

information call 715- 682-4990, or log on to the track's 

website, www.abcraceway.com. 

  

Mason Days is a go!  June 27th and June 28th  See our calendar for details!!  

_________________________________________ 

  

Thank you for shopping local!!! It’s so important now more than ever!! 

Doesn’t matter if you live in Ashland, Washburn, Bayfield, Madeline Island or 

any other town in the Ashland and Bayfield Counties area!  Bricks and Mortar 

businesses need us now more than ever!  Thanks so much for shopping on Main 

before you shop online!!!  CBS 3 Version: https://youtu.be/bbW9-hoUpbo 

 

 

BUSINESS UPDATE 

As a business please continue to email information regarding your 
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business to info@visitashland.com as we will continue to update the 

website and Facebook pages.   

• Apostle Islands Kayaking:  715-779-9503.  Opening our Red Cliff sea 

caves lite tour June 10, and our kayak and cruise adventure tour June 

20. Additionally, for the safety of our guests and our staff we have 

implemented COVID-19 policies. We are happy to answer any questions 

regarding these policies or the trips that we offer. 

• Bay Dental: 715-682-6675.  Open and doing business as usual. 

• Delta Diner: 715-372-6666.  Limited inside seating and permanent 

outside seating, we now have temporary outside seating available!! 

Please see the sign for procedures. Monday 11am-7pm (Burger Monday); 

Tuesday and Wednesday 9am-5pm; Thursday-Sunday 8am-2pm.   Click 

here for menu 

http://www.deltadiner.com/heres-how-curb-side-works-starting-may-

1st/ 

• Fiorio Wealth Advisors:  715-682-8439   We are open by phone and 

email. Clients are able to reach us Monday – Thursday 8am–4pm and 

Friday 8am–3pm. 

• maurices  715-682-6885.  Opened Friday, June 5 at 10:30am.  Open 

Monday-Friday 10:30am - 5:30pm; Saturday’s 10am - 5pm and Sunday’s 

11am to 3pm.  Click here for store covid procedures. 

• Stagecoach Bar & Grill: 715-292-6710. Summer hours are as follows: 

Sun & Mon closed; Tues- Sat;  Serving LUNCH & DINNER with curbside 

available, 11am- 2pm & 4-8pm with daily specials.  Specials listed on 

their Facebook page 

https://www.facebook.com/AshlandStageCoach/  Order online 

https://holo.harbortouch.com/en/order/stagecoachbargrill/menu/  Will 

take reservations.  Come test your knowledge with our trivia trial run. 

Aidan will be hosting weekly trivia nights happening Thursdays at 

7pm!  We have prizes! 

• Superior Choice Credit Union: 715-685-2725.   As of today, June 8, 

our branch lobbies are open. Although appointments are still necessary 

to see a Financial Specialist, our teller lines are open for all transactions. 
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If you would like to schedule an appointment to see a Financial 

Specialist, please call our Contact Center at 800-569-4167 or email 

help@superiorchoice.com. 

• Whitecap Kayak:  715-681-1428.  2020 Whitecap Corona update! We 

have started offering day trips for the summer with a number of changes 

suggested by the Park and the County Health Department. Most notably 

if you would like your trip to be only the group or household you came 

with just let us know! Fun day back out on the 

water.  https://www.whitecapkayak.com/ 

For a complete list of what businesses are open and how they are doing 

business go to https://www.visitashland.com/events/latest-news-and-updates/ 

 

 

  

 

If you would like to view any of the past COVID-19 updates from the Ashland 

Chamber go to https://www.visitashland.com/events/covid-19-updates/ 

 

SUPPORT YOUR SMALL BUSINESSES 

Check out our One Stop Gift Certificate Shop on our E-commerce page at 

visitashland.com.  https://shop.visitashland.net/15-chamber-store 

   

 

 

  

  

 

  

  

Copyright © *2019* *Ashland Chamber of Commerce*, All rights reserved. 

 

The eblast is from: 

Ashland Chamber of Commerce 

1716 West Lake Shore Dr 

Ashland, WI  54806 
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715-682-2500 

info@visitashland.com 

 

If you would like to update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list please email info@visitashland.com  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

This email was sent to officemgr@visitashland.com  
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